

STATE PLAN UNDER TITLE XIX OF THE SOCIAL SECURITY ACT

State OHIO

MORE LIBERAL METHODS OF TREATING INCOME
UNDER SECTION 1902(R)(2) OF THE ACT

1. For all eligibility groups not subject to the limitations on payment explained in section 1903(f) of the Act*: All wages paid by the Census Bureau for temporary employment related to Census 2000 activities are excluded.
2. For children under ~~1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(VI)~~, income is excluded in the amount of the difference between ~~133 percent and 150 percent~~ of the Federal Poverty Level (as revised annually in the Federal Register) by family size.
3. For children under ~~1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(VII)~~, income is excluded in the amount of the difference between ~~100 percent and 150 percent~~ of the Federal Poverty Level (as revised annually in the Federal Register) by family size.
4. For pregnant women under ~~1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(IX)~~ and ~~1902(i)(2)~~, with incomes above ~~150 percent~~ of the Federal Poverty Level, income is excluded in the amount of the difference between ~~150 percent and 200 percent~~ of the Federal Poverty Level (as revised annually in the Federal Register) by family size.

Text stricken here
is superseded by
SPA TN 13-0025
submitted via MMDL.

* more liberal methods may not result in exceeding gross income limitations under section 1903(f).

TN# 07-015
Supersedes
TN# 00-005

Approval Date: DEC 27 2007

Effective Date: 1/1/2008

STATE PLAN UNDER TITLE XIX OF THE SOCIAL SECURITY ACT

State: OHIO

MORE LIBERAL METHODS OF TREATING INCOME
UNDER SECTION 1902(r)(2) OF THE ACT

Disregard all income for the 2101(f)-like reasonable classification of children described at Supplement 1 to Attachment 2.2-A page 1.

TN: 13-035
Supersedes:
TN: NEW

Approval Date: _____
Effective Date: 12/31/2013

This page is superseded by
SPA TN 13-0025 submitted via MMDL.

~~SUPPLEMENT 8A
TO ATTACHMENT 2.6-A
Page 2~~

~~STATE PLAN UNDER TITLE XIX OF THE SOCIAL SECURITY ACT~~

~~STATE OF OHIO~~

~~LESS RESTRICTIVE METHODS OF TREATING INCOME
UNDER SECTION 1902(r)(2) OF THE ACT~~

- ~~5. For targeted low income children under 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(XIV) of the Act, net countable income, calculated in accordance with the requirements at 42 CFR 435.601(b), 45 CFR 233.20 and 45 CFR 233.53 is excluded in the amount of the difference between 200% and 300% of the federal poverty level (as revised annually by the CPI-U in the Federal Register) by family size.~~

~~TN# 08-020~~
~~Supersedes~~
~~TN# New~~

~~Approval Date: SEP 24 2008~~

~~Effective Date: 1/1/2009~~

STATE OF OHIO

STATE PLAN UNDER TITLE XIX OF THE SOCIAL SECURITY ACT

LESS RESTRICTIVE METHODS OF TREATING INCOME
UNDER SECTION 1902(r)(2) OF THE ACT
FOR THE TWWIIA COVERED GROUPS

1. For the purpose of determining whether an individual is eligible on the basis of income for Medicaid under section 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(XV) and (XVI) of the Social Security Act, only the individual's income is considered.
2. If the individual eligible for Medicaid under section 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(XV) or (XVI) of the Social Security Act has countable income exceeding two hundred fifty per cent of the FPL, an annual amount up to twenty thousand dollars of earned income shall be disregarded wholly or in part as needed on a monthly basis each year of eligibility.

TN No. 07-021

Approval Date MAR 11 2008

Effective Date 04/01/08

Supersedes

TN No. NEW

STATE OF OHIO

STATE PLAN UNDER TITLE XIX OF THE SOCIAL SECURITY ACT

LESS RESTRICTIVE METHODS OF TREATING INCOME
UNDER SECTION 1902(r)(2) OF THE ACT

X Wages paid by the Census Bureau for temporary employment related to census activities are excluded for the following eligibility groups:

- ~~X~~ Qualified children and pregnant women under 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(III).
- ~~X~~ Poverty level pregnant women and infants (133 - 185% FPL) under 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(IV).
- ~~X~~ Poverty level children under age 6 (133% FPL) under 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(VI).
- ~~X~~ Poverty level children under age 19 (100% FPL) under 1902(a)(10)(A)(i)(VII).

And the following optional categorically needy eligibility groups covered under 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii) of the Act.

Text stricken on this page is superseded by SPA TN 13-0025 submitted via MMDL.

- ~~- 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(IX) and 1902(l)(1)(A),~~
- ~~- 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(XIV),~~
- ~~- 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(IV),~~
- ~~- 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(I) and 1905(a)(i),~~
- ~~- 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(VIII),~~
- ~~- 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(XV), and~~
- ~~- 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(XVI).~~

 Medically Needy under 1902(a)(10)(C)(i)(III).

X All aged, blind or disabled groups in 209(b) states under 1902(f).

X QMBs, SLMBs and QIs under 1905(p).

And the following covered group:

1. Any individual qualifying for the TWWIA under sections 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(XV) and (XVI) of the Social Security Act.

NOTE: The Special Income Level Group under 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(V), the Individuals Who Would be Eligible if In an Institution Group under 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(VI) and the Hospice Group under 1902(a)(10)(A)(ii)(VII) cannot be included in this disregard.

*More liberal methods may not result in exceeding gross income limitations under section 1903(f).

TN# 09-003
Supersedes
TN# New

Approval Date: AUG -4 2009 Effective Date: 4/1/2009

STATE OF OHIO

SUPPLEMENT 8A
~~TO ATTACHMENT 2.6-A~~
Page 5

~~STATE PLAN UNDER TITLE XIX OF THE SOCIAL SECURITY ACT~~

~~MORE LIBERAL METHODS OF TREATING INCOME
UNDER SECTION 1902(r)(2) OF THE ACT~~

~~For individuals under 1902 (a)(10)(A)(ii), 1905(a)(i), and 42 CFR
435.222:~~

~~Disregard the difference between the current payment standard
specified below and the July 16, 1996 AFDC payment standard
for the appropriate household size (as specified on Supplement
1 to Attachment 2.6-A, page 1). Subtract that difference from a
family's net countable income, and compare the remaining
income to the July 16, 1996 AFDC payment standard.~~

~~The agency applies higher income standards than those in
effect as of July 16, 1996 increased by no more than the
percentage increases in the Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA)
since July 1, 1996 as follows:~~

Number in Assistance Group	July 1996 AFDC Payment Standard	January 2010 Payment Standard
1	\$203	\$259
2	\$279	\$355

~~The payment standard adjusts annually beginning January 1,
based upon the COLA made by the United States commissioner
of social security under 42 U.S.C. 415(i) for benefits provided
under Title II of the "Social Security Act of 1935."~~

~~TN: 10-003~~
~~Supersedes~~
~~TN: New~~

~~Approval Date: AUG 30 2011~~

~~Effective Date: 1/1/2010~~